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PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2010-00226 
Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation 
Show Cause 

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the 
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding 
the contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of 
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Quang Nguyen, Staff 
Attorney, at 502/564-3940, Extension 256. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: September I O ,  2010 

RE: 

Main Case File - Case No. 201 0-00226 

Quang D. Nguyen, Staff Attorney 

Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation Show Cause 

Pursuant to Licking Valley Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation’s (“Licking 
Valley”) request, an informal conference was held at the Commission’s offices on 
August 24, 2010. A list of the attendees is attached hereto. 

I 

I The purpose of the conference was to discuss the facts and circumstances 
surrounding Licking Valley’s failure to report the December 2009 snow storm outages 
as required by 807 KAR 5:006, Section 26(1)(c). Prior to the informal conference, 
Licking Valley acknowledged its failure to comply with the regulation governing outage 
reporting and advised Commission Staff that it has revised its emergency restoration 
plan to specifically comply with 807 KAR 5:006, Section 26(l)(c). In response to 
Commission Staffs inquiries during the informal conference, Licking Valley described its 
emergency restoration procedures and the protocols implemented to ensure, when 
necessary, outage reporting compliance in the future. 

There being no further discussion, the conference was adjourned. 
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